Hummel, Maj. Aaron R.

From: Solberg, Col. Brandon J.

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 10:00 AM
To: Hummel, Maj. Aaron R.

Subject: Fwd: Drug Interdiction Troopers

From: Solberg, Col. Brandon J.

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 10:44:38 AM
To: Rust, David S. <drust@ndlegis.gov>
Subject: RE: Drug Interdiction Troopers

Hello Senator Rust,

I' was at a media conference this morning so | apologize for the delay, but the statistics related to overdoses
and traffic fatalities are below. The number of overdoses started exceeding traffic fatalities in 2020.

e 2019: 76 overdose deaths, 100 traffic fatalities
e 2020: 115 overdose deaths, 100 traffic fatalities
e 2021: 131 overdose deaths, 101 traffic fatalities
e 2022: 119 overdose deaths, 98 traffic fatalities
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If you need anything further, please let me know! I'll be in the office the rest of the day and will pay close
attention to my e-mail.

Thanks,
Brandon



